Document 1

S22
From: s22
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2013 2:31 PM
To: s22
Cc:
Subject: RE: GMH release... [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hockey up in the chamber talking about Holden

S22

Office of the Treasurer, the Fon Joe Hockey MP
029929 S22 | 02 6277 S22 | s22
North Sydney  Canberra Mobile
From: s22 [mailto; §22 @parlizment.sa.gov,au]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2013 2:25 PM
To: S22
Cc:
Subject: RE: GMH release... [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks s22

522

Chief of Staff
Steven Marshall MP
State Liberal Leader

From: s22 [mailto; s22 ATREASURY.GOV.AL]
Sent: Wednesdayv, 11 December 2013 1:48 PM
To: s22

Subject: FW: GMH release... [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s22
Office of the Treasurer, the Hon Joe Hockey MP
02 9929 S22 (2 6277822 i S22
North Sydney  Canberra Maobile
From: s22

Sent: Wedriesdéy, 11 December 2013 2:17 PM
To: Treasurer Media; Hockey, Joe
Subject: GMH release... [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.




The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,

access to it is unauthorised and any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.





